From: MC Communications

Subject: Internal Vacancy: Interim Director for the East County Education Center
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 4:15:01 PM
MONTGOMERY
COLLEGE Memorandum
To: Montgomery College Employees
From: Dr. Deidre Price, Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs/College Provost
Subject: Internal Vacancy: Interim Director for the East County Education Center
Date: March 18, 2024

The position of Interim Director for the East County Education Center (ECEC) has been posted,
and | hope all qualified individuals at MC apply for this unusual opportunity. The deadline to
apply is March 21, 2024, by 5:00 p.m.

The interim director serves as the point of contact for matters related to ECEC and is
responsible for overseeing communication and operations, engaging with the campus
community and advancing opportunities for site enhancement, and serving as a resource
connector to support responsiveness to day-to-day operational issues and strategic growth
opportunities.

Please find the complete position description at this link:
https://www.myworkday.com/mc/d/inst/9925%$8036/rel-task/2998%$16774.htmld

The College will conduct a national search for the permanent position.
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